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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch ;

Division of Systems Technology
,

'
THROUGH: Mark Caruso, Section Chief

Igs
Section B. Reactor Systems Branch |t
Division of Systems Technology

FROM: Y. Hsii, Reactor Engineer
Section B Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

^

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING WITE WESTINGHOUSE

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, September 11, 1990
1:00pm - 3:00pm i

s

LOCATION: One White Flint North
Room 10B-13
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD '

r

PUR90SE: The meeting is requested by Westinghouse,to discuss hot leg
streaming phenomenon.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC R. Jones, M. Caruso, Y. Hsii, J. Donohew, )
B. Wilson, C. Berlinger -

*

| Westinghouse R. Tuley, J. McInerney, et al.
1

4 N
Y.' Hsii, Reactor Engineer

L Section B, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or 'icensees are open for -

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties 0
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff

40
,

Policy." 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting will be
closed to the public to allow presentation of proprietary information.
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